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Ms Yvonne Clooney
EPA

Johnstown Hse
Johnstown Castle Est.
Co.Wexford

Ref: WO 231-01
Proposed Decision by Dr. Ian Marnane / Report.

Hello Yvonne,

I refer to my email to you on 2™ October 2007 regarding a request for a signed copy of
Dr. Ian Marnanes Report. : 6\0&
! & |
I am to inform you that following your telephog@jgé%versation with my colleague Mr.
Declan White yesterday your response is toé@ﬂ&‘t?nacceptable.
WA
Q | ,
Once again this is a formal documente@a?@fuest to the EPA to provide us with a fully
signed copy of Dr. Marnanes reports Q@ed by Dr. Marnane) together with a copy of full
professional liability insurance igd\e' ifying him in the event of all or any damage to the
ground water in Nevitt and the n\mﬁ%nal food supply industry in Fingal (that is the

horticulture industry) in Fingys\o
{\
C)O
The reluctance of the EPA to provide these documents is noted.
Yours sincerely,

Shay Lunney

- On behalf of Nevitt Lusk Action Group.
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